

John Kennedy

From: Stephen Berger [stephen.berger@cox-internet.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 1:32 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Withdrawl of STA application

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

Rick Krupka asked to withdraw the STA application:

STA Confirmation Number: EL548361

STA File Number: 0045-EX-ST-2006

Date of Submission: January 23, 2006

The product development group was able to get equipment for these shows with FCC equipment grants in place. Therefore the need to use units operating on the European frequencies has been avoided.

I looked on the website but did not see a place to withdraw an STA application. If I missed it I would be very happy to go do that on the site.

Rick asked me specifically to thank you for your help during the process. I expect we will be back in touch on those marketing trials that he discussed with you.

Best Regards,

Stephen Berger

TEM Consulting, LP

Web Site - www.temconsulting.com
E-MAIL - stephen.berger@ieee.org
Phone - (512) 864-3365
Mobile - (512) 466-0833
FAX - (512) 869-8709